
 

 

Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, January 20, 2022 

 
 

WORK SESSION – 2:00 P.M. 

 

1. Call to Order 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

3. Public Comment 

 

4. Approval of Minutes 

• Thursday, December 9, 2021, Board Meeting 

• Thursday, January 6, 2022, Called Board Meeting 

 

5. Superintendent’s Report 

• Monthly Board Financial Status Update 

• Financial Services Update 

 

6. BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Ratification of a Note Resolution Confirming the Acceptance of the Best Bid for the 

Purchase of $100 Million of Short-Term Construction Notes 

 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval of Utility Easement to Cobb County for Permanent 

Water Quality BMP and Access Easement for the New Eastvalley Elementary School 

 

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for the Approval of Georgia Department of Education Capital 

Outlay Project Closeout for Various Schools 

 

AGENDA ITEM #5  – Authorization to Purchase Twenty-Five (25) School Buses 

 

AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Tapp Middle School 

Electrical Upgrade 

 

AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for the Adoption of Revisions to Board Policy BCBI - Public 

Participation in Board Meetings 

 

7. Modification of Existing School Attendance Zone 

• North Cobb High School / Kell High School  

 

8. Board Business 

• Annual Disclosure of Board Member Compliance – Mr. Chastain 

• Board Member Appointments to the Facilities & Technology Citizens Oversight Committee – Mr. Chastain 

• Appointment of Board Liaison to Facilities & Technology Citizens Oversight Committee – Mr. Chastain 

 

9. Approval of Agenda 

 

10. Recess to Executive Session 



 

 

Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, January 20, 2022 

 

7:00 p.m. VOTING SESSION 

 

1. Reconvene from Executive Session 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

3. Board Recognitions 

• Beta Club: State and National Achievements – McEachern High School 

• Class 7A 2021 State Flag Football Champions – Hillgrove High School 

• ROTC Female Raider State Champions – Campbell High School 

• Georgia ESOL Teacher of the Year – Karen Taylor, Big Shanty Elementary School 

 

4. Public Comment 

 

5. Items Requiring Action following Executive Session (if any) 

• Personnel 

• Land 

• Legal 

 

6. Superintendent’s Remarks 

 
7. ACTION AGENDA 

The following Action Agenda Items will be presented for a vote at the Thursday, January 20, 2022,  

Board Meeting: 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per 

District Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Ratification of a Note Resolution Confirming the Acceptance of the Best 

Bid for the Purchase of $100 Million of Short-Term Construction Notes 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval of Utility Easement to Cobb County for 

Permanent Water Quality BMP and Access Easement for the New Eastvalley Elementary School 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for the Approval of Georgia Department of Education 

Capital Outlay Project Closeout for Various Schools 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #5  – Authorization to Purchase Twenty-Five (25) School Buses 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Tapp Middle 

School Electrical Upgrade 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for the Adoption of Revisions to Board Policy BCBI - 

Public Participation in Board Meetings 

 

8. Adjourn 



Board Meeting 12.09.21 mlg Page 1 of 5  

 

PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 

     UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF 

EDUCATION AND SIGNED BY THE 

CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

 

 

BOARD MEETING 

THURSDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2021 

 

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to the 

public. The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular office 

hours or on our website: www.cobbk12.org  

 

 

BOARD MEETING 

The Cobb County Board of Education convened for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, 

December 9, 2021, at 1:00 p.m., at 514 Glover Street, with the following members present: Messrs. 

Banks, Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler,  Dr. Howard, Mrs. Davis, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive 

Secretary, and Ms. Wilcox, Interim Board Attorney.   

 

CALL TO ORDER  

Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.  

 

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A motion was made by Mr. Chastain, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously approved by the 

Board to convene into Executive Session at 1:00 p.m. for legal matters.  Motion carried 7-0. 

  

RECONVENE  

Without objection, the Board reconvened at 2:04 p.m. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were thirteen (13) public commenters. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

Without objection, the Board approved the  minutes of the Thursday, November 11, 2021, Board 

Meeting. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

• Monthly Board Financial Status Update 

o Chief Financial Officer Bradley Reuben Johnson presented the monthly school district 

financial status update to the Board. 

 

 

http://www.cobbk12.org/


Board Meeting 12.09.21 mlg Page 2 of 5  

 

• Cobb Teaching and Learning System Presentation 

o Chief Academic Officer Jennifer Lawson shared a comprehensive presentation of the Cobb 

Teaching and Learning System to the Board, including the current and future features and 

functionality of the system.  

 

BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 

The Board discussed the Agenda Items listed below.  These items will be brought forth for a vote during  

the Voting Session of the Thursday, December 9, 2021, Board Meeting: 

 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

▪ Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of 

the Thursday, December 9, 2021, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2  – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Multiple Food and 

Nutrition Services Projects 

▪ Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of 

the Thursday, December 9, 2021, Board Meeting. 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval to Award Contracts for Belmont Hills 

Elementary School and Hayes Elementary School Electrical Upgrades 

▪ Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session 

of the Thursday, December 9, 2021, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval of Short-Term Construction Note Resolution 

Approving the Issuance of Request for Bids for the Purchase of $100 Million of Construction Notes 

▪ Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session 

of the Thursday, December 9, 2021, Board Meeting. 

 

The Board took a break at 4:16 p.m. and reconvened at 4:39 p.m. 

 

BOARD BUSINESS 

• Post 3 School Redistricting – Mr. Hutchins 

o Without objection, the Board agreed to move this item to the last item of Board Business 

 

• Redistricting/Reapportionment Update – Mrs. Davis 

o Mrs. Davis announced that she was removing her map from consideration and stated that her 

recommendation is to continue with the map that is currently in use. 

 

• Redistricting/Reapportionment Presentation (for potential action) – Mr. Scamihorn 

o Mr. Bryan Tyson with Taylor English Duma, LLP shared with the Board the process involved 

in preparing a new redistricting/reapportionment map.  He shared the maps that were submitted 

to the Board for consideration from Mrs. Davis, Mr. Hutchins, and the map prepared for the 

Board by Taylor English Duma, LLP referred to as the Chair’s Map. 

o Mr. Hutchins and Mrs. Davis removed their maps from consideration. 

o Mrs. Davis made a motion, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, to submit the current map to the 

Legislative & Congressional Reapportionment Office.  Mrs. Davis, Mr. Hutchins, and Dr. 

Howard voted “Yea,” and Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Scamihorn, and Wheeler voted “Nay.”  

Motion failed 3-4. 



Board Meeting 12.09.21 mlg Page 3 of 5  

 

o Mr. Scamihorn made a motion, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, to submit the map prepared by 

Taylor English Duma, LLP referred to as the Chair’s Map to the Legislative & Congressional 

Reapportionment Office.  Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Scamihorn, and Wheeler voted “Yea,” and 

Mrs. Davis, Mr. Hutchins, and Dr. Howard voted “Nay.”  Motion passed 4-3. 

 

• Post 3 School Redistricting – Mr. Hutchins 

o Mr. Hutchins discussed with the Board the possibility of redistricting portions of the Post 2  and 

Post 3 maps relating to South Cobb High School, Pebblebrook High School, Lindley 6th Grade, 

and Lindley Middle School. 

o Chief Technology and Operations Officer Marc Smith and Mr. James Wilson of  Education 

Planners LLC will meet with Dr. Howard and Mr. Hutchins on the process. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

o Dr. Howard requested to add Cognia Update to the evening agenda.  

o The parliamentarian clarified that the Open Meetings Act does not allow for the addition of the 

item at this time. 

o A motion was made by Mr. Chastain, seconded by Mr. Banks, to adopt the agenda as amended.  

Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Scamihorn, and Wheeler voted “Yea,” and Mrs. Davis, Mr. Hutchins, 

and Dr. Howard voted “Nay.”  Agenda was approved 4-3. 

 

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A motion was made by Mr. Chastain, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously approved by the 

Board to convene to Executive Session at 5:46 p.m. to discuss legal, personnel, and student matters.  

Motion carried  7-0.   

 

 

VOTING SESSION 

The Cobb County Board of Education met for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday,      

December 9, 2021, with the following members present: Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Hutchins, 

Scamihorn, Wheeler, Dr. Howard, Mrs. Davis, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, and Ms. Wilcox, 

Interim Board Attorney.   

 

RECONVENE 

Without objection, the Board reconvened at 7:11 p.m. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   

Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

BOARD RECOGNITIONS  
• Mr. Ragsdale presented a plaque of appreciation to Mr. Scamihorn thanking him for a year of 

dedicated service to the District as Board Chair during 2021 

• 2021 Georgia High School Association AAAAAAA Girls’ Individual Cross-Country State 

Champion – Samantha McGarity, Harrison High School 

• 2021 Georgia High School Association AAAAAAA Volleyball State Champions – Walton High 

School 

• 2021 Georgia High School Association AAAAAA Fastpitch Softball State Champions – Lassiter 

High School 

 



Board Meeting 12.09.21 mlg Page 4 of 5  

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

• There were twelve (12) public commenters. 

 

ITEMS REQUIRING ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Personnel Report 

Administration recommended approval of the identified employment actions of the individuals listed 

on the Personnel Action Report as discussed in Executive Session. 

There were no personnel appointments 

 

▪ A motion was made by Mr. Banks, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously approved 

by the Board to approve the Personnel Action Report as presented in Executive Session.  

Motion carried 7-0. 

 

Student Matter – Student A.J. – Kell High School 

▪ A motion was made by Mr. Chastain, seconded by Mr. Banks, and approved by the Board 

to uphold the hearing officer’s decision regarding the student discipline matter as discussed 

in Executive Session.  Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, and Wheeler voted 

“Yea.”  Mrs. Davis and Dr. Howard voted “Nay.”  Motion carried 5-2. 

 
SUPERINTENDENT’S REMARKS 
The Superintendent commented on various items occurring throughout the Cobb County School 
District. 

 

ACTION AGENDA: 

CONSENT AGENDA 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal 

per District Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Multiple 

Food and Nutrition Services Projects 

 

• Without objection, the Board approved the Consent Agenda Items as presented. 

 

DISCUSSION AGENDA: 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval to Award Contracts for Belmont Hills 

Elementary School and Hayes Elementary School Electrical Upgrades 

▪ A motion was made by Dr. Howard, seconded by Mr. Wheeler, and unanimously approved 

by the Board to award a contract for electrical upgrades to Mid Atlantic Renovations Inc., 

Norcross, GA, in the amount of $425,850.00 for Belmont Hills Elementary School and to 

Bon Building Services, Conyers, GA, in the amount of $490,000.00 for Hayes Elementary 

School.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval of Short-Term Construction Note 

Resolution Approving the Issuance of Request for Bids for the Purchase of $100 Million of 

Construction Notes 

▪ A motion was made by Mr. Banks, seconded by Mr. Chastain, and unanimously approved 

by the Board to approve the resolution regarding the sale of $100 million of short-term 

construction notes.  Motion carried 7-0.   



Board Meeting 12.09.21 mlg Page 5 of 5  

 

 

ADJOURN 

Without objection, the Board adjourned at 8:03 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 _____________________________  ___________________________________ 

CHAIRMAN      EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 



SM: 1.06.22  mlg 

PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE UNOFFICIAL 

UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD 

AND SIGNED BY THE CHAIRMAN & 

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

 

 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

COBB COUNTY, GEORGIA 

THURSDAY, JANUARY 6, 2022 

 

The Cobb County Board of Education met in a Special Board Meeting on Thursday, 

January 6, 2022, at 1:00 p.m., with the following members present:  Messrs. Banks, 

Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, Dr. Howard, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, 

and Mrs. Gupta and Mrs. Wilcox, Interim Board Attorneys.  Mrs. Davis was away from 

the venue and participated via teleconference. 

 

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are 

open to the public.  The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime 

during the regular office hours or on our website at: www.cobbk12.org.   

 

 

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE  

Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 1:02 p.m. and led the group in 

the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

REORGANIZATION OF THE BOARD 

Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, opened the floor for 2022 Board Chair nominations. 

 

Mr. Banks nominated Mr. Chastain for 2022 Board Chair. 

Dr. Howard nominated Mr. Hutchins for 2022 Board Chair.   

There were no additional nominations for Board Chair.  

 

Following discussion, Mr. Scamihorn called for the vote in the order the nominations were 

received. 

• Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Scamihorn, and Wheeler voted in favor of Mr. Chastain.  

Mrs. Davis, Dr. Howard, and Mr. Hutchins voted against Mr. Chastain. 

 

• Mrs. Davis, Dr. Howard, and Mr. Hutchins voted in favor of Mr. Hutchins.  

Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Scamihorn, and Wheeler voted against Mr. Hutchins. 

 

With four (4) votes, Mr. Chastain was elected to serve as the 2022 Board Chair. 

  

 

 

http://www.cobbk12.org/


SM: 1.06.22  mlg 

Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, opened the floor for 2022 Board Vice-Chair 

nominations. 

 

Mr. Wheeler nominated Mr. Banks for 2022 Board Vice-Chair. 

Dr. Howard nominated Mr. Hutchins for 2022 Board Vice-Chair.   

There were no additional nominations for Board Vice-Chair.  

 

Following discussion, Mr. Scamihorn called for the vote in the order the nominations were 

received. 

• Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Scamihorn, and Wheeler voted in favor of Mr. Banks.   

• Mr. Hutchins asked for a point of order regarding the necessity to call for votes 

against a nominee.  The parliamentarian clarified that calling for votes against a 

nominee was not required. 

• Mrs. Davis, Dr. Howard, and Mr. Hutchins voted in favor of Mr. Hutchins.  

 

With four (4) votes, Mr. Banks was elected to serve as the 2022 Board Vice-Chair. 

 

ACTION AGENDA 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 - Recommendation for Approval of the 2022 Board 

Meeting Schedule  

 

Mr. Banks made a motion, seconded by Mr. Chastain, and approved by the Board to accept 

the 2022 Board Meeting Schedule as presented with the option to adjust as necessary.  

Following discussion, Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, and Wheeler voted 

“Yea,” and Mrs. Davis and Dr. Howard voted “Nay.”  Motion carried 5-2. 

 

Mr. Scamihorn stated that he was allowing the Superintendent to make an announcement.  

Mr. Scamihorn stated that following the Superintendent’s announcement, without 

objection, the meeting will stand adjourned. 

 

The Superintendent shared with the Board and the community that all superintendents in 

Georgia received a letter from Governor Kemp this morning outlining changes related to 

COVID-19 processes and requirements. Mr. Ragsdale announced an update to the Cobb 

County School District’s COVID-19 protocols relating to COVID testing, contact tracing, 

and quarantining.  

 

ADJOURN 

The meeting adjourned at 1:33 p.m. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Board Chair     Executive Secretary 



AGENDA ITEM #1 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

January 20, 2022 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Approval of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

Through normal operations, the district generates surplus property and equipment due to damage and 

obsolescence on a regular basis. Items that are no longer needed by a school or department but are still in 

good condition and re-usable are made available to other schools and departments at no charge.   Items that 

are no longer usable in the District are declared surplus. State Law requires School Board approval for 

District Property to be designated as surplus under §20-2-520 of the Georgia Code of Laws. The need 

to dispose of these items in an efficient, cost effective and expeditious manner is imperative to the district.  

Items are currently stored in the District warehouse that have been deemed surplus. A complete list of 

current surplus items is on file in the Superintendent’s office or on the District’s website under Meeting 

Agenda Items. All items listed are no longer of use by the District. 

 

Methods available to dispose of surplus items include: 

Public auction 

Sealed bid or private sale 

The State of Georgia Department of Administrative Services on-line and public auction services 

Sale to other public-school districts at costs equal to previous auction results 

Online auctions 

Negotiated contracts 

 

Upon Board approval of the attached lists, the Business Services Division will dispose of this surplus in a 

manner that is the most cost effective and efficient for the district as outlined in Administrative Rule          

DO-R.  Acceptable methods of disposal will be continually reviewed to maximize our return on investment. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the recommendation for authorization of School Properties Disposal as detailed in the lists on file 

in the Superintendent’s office. 

 

COST:  

The District will receive revenue for the disposal of these items.  The revenues received will assist in 

deferring labor costs for management of the disposal process 

 

Account Charge code: N/A 

Budgeted: N/A 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

Jill Vestal 

Stephen Cochran 

 



TOTAL ASSETS

TECHNOLOGY
Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

1 DESKTOP COMPUTER 1819397 QP7030HMVUY 03/12/07
1 COPIER 1887859 CQD022591 06/03/10
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1JK50Q1 1JK50Q1 06/02/11
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BJK50Q1 BJK50Q1 06/02/11
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DSK50Q1 DSK50Q1 06/02/11
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 10L50Q1 10L50Q1 06/02/11
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GNJ50Q1 GNJ50Q1 06/02/11
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8RK50Q1 8RK50Q1 06/02/11
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CPJ50Q1 CPJ50Q1 06/02/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1900939 DMPFQ839DFHW 06/20/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1900938 DMPFQ86MDFHW 06/20/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1898390 DMPFQ9USDFHW 06/20/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1898383 DMPFQ9VHDFHW 06/20/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1898393 DMPFQA1SDFHW 06/20/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1898389 DMPFQAEWDFHW 06/20/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1898394 DMPFQB95DFHW 06/20/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1898395 DMPFQBHMDFHW 06/20/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1898385 DMPFQBMKDFHW 06/20/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1898397 DMPFQC6LDFHW 06/20/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1898387 DMPFQC9YDFHW 06/20/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1898386 DN6FQR8TDFHW 06/20/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1898392 DN6FQUK9DFHW 06/20/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1898391 DN6FQVF3DFHW 06/20/11
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1898384 DN6FQYW8DFHW 06/20/11
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5Y1JMS1 5Y1JMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905671 DMPHRUJQDFHW 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905672 DMPHRXGSDFHW 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905673 DMPHRJD0DFHW 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905674 DMPHRUKMDFHW 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905675 DMPHRV2JDFHW 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905676 DMPHRH5KDFHW 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905677 DMPHRPBSDFHW 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905678 DMPHRWMPDFHW 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905679 DMPHRGCGDFHW 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905680 DMPHRCUVDFHW 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905681 DMPHRWQFDFHW 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905682 DMPHRX6BDFHW 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905683 DMPHR98KDFHW 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905684 DMPHRW4SDFHW 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905685 DMPHRMWWDFHW 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905686 DMPHRV1VDFHW 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905687 DMPHRAAUDFHW 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905688 DMPHRW9MDFHW 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905689 DMPHRVY3DFHW 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905690 DMPHRWNBDFHW 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905691 DMPHRWEJDFHW 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905692 DMPHRY08DFHW 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905693 DMPHRNA8DFHW 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905694 DMPHRVUHDFHW 06/25/12

December 2021 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/12/2021 thru 12/09/2021

Page 1 of 7 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01202022



TOTAL ASSETS

December 2021 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/12/2021 thru 12/09/2021

1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905695 DMPHRAVUDFHW 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905696 DMPHRZR6DFHW 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905697 DMPHRMT7DFHW 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905698 DMPHRVLVDFHW 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905699 DMPHRV6GDFHW 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905700 DMPHRGR5DFHW 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905701 DMPHR4TQDFHW 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905702 DMPHR7HBDFHW 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905703 DMPHR7KRDFHW 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905704 DMPHR0LDDFHW 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905705 DMPHR0G8DFHW 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905706 DMPHR0R0DFHW 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905707 DMPHR8HADFHW 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1905710 DMPHR7P6DFHW 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 38LDMS1 38LDMS1 08/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 627LMS1 627LMS1 08/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 38BKMS1 38BKMS1 08/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 370HMS1 370HMS1 08/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 60PKMS1 60PKMS1 08/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CNXKVV1 CNXKVV1 11/02/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BS9NVV1 BS9NVV1 11/30/12
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1906138 DMPHM3Q4DVD3 01/07/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HQ34CX1 HQ34CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPP8CX1 HPP8CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HQ4BCX1 HQ4BCX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPPDCX1 HPPDCX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HQ07CX1 HQ07CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPM2CX1 HPM2CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPZ4CX1 HPZ4CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPQBCX1 HPQBCX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HQ3DCX1 HQ3DCX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HQ1FCX1 HQ1FCX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPZ0CX1 HPZ0CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HQ27CX1 HQ27CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HQ46CX1 HQ46CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HQ4FCX1 HQ4FCX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPWDCX1 HPWDCX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPT8CX1 HPT8CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HQ04CX1 HQ04CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPT5CX1 HPT5CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPZ6CX1 HPZ6CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HQ3FCX1 HQ3FCX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPP2CX1 HPP2CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPF6CX1 HPF6CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPLBCX1 HPLBCX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPL9CX1 HPL9CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPJ1CX1 HPJ1CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPFCCX1 HPFCCX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP HPF4CX1 HPF4CX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3G9DFX1 3G9DFX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3GNCFX1 3GNCFX1 06/27/13

Page 2 of 7 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01202022



TOTAL ASSETS

December 2021 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/12/2021 thru 12/09/2021

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3G4BFX1 3G4BFX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3GQBFX1 3GQBFX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3GYDFX1 3GYDFX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3G5BFX1 3G5BFX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3GDDFX1 3GDDFX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3GJBFX1 3GJBFX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3G7FFX1 3G7FFX1 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 3GRCFX1 3GRCFX1 06/27/13
1 COPIER 1914004 CZL214624 06/27/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1915034 691Y6Y1 07/30/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915296 DYTKQYTSDFHW 09/10/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915295 DYVKQ00UDFHW 09/10/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915297 DYVKQ18VDFHW 09/10/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915294 DYVKQ1QWDFHW 09/10/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915298 DYVKQ1RPDFHW 09/10/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915301 DYVKQ1S6DFHW 09/10/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915299 DYVKQ5EKDFHW 09/10/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915300 DYVKQ5GZDFHW 09/10/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915906 DLXLDGUVF193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915907 DLXLD70PF193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915908 DLXLDG48F193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915909 DLXDGWAF193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915910 DLXLDFVHF193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915911 DLXLD9DMF193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915912 DLXLD794F193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915913 DLXLDHHNF193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915914 DLXLDHFBF193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915916 DLXLDU4BF193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915917 DLXLDULQF913 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915920 DLXLDU27F193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915921 DLXLDU4HF193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915922 DLXLDTGQF193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915923 DLXLDUE3F193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915924 DLXLDULEF193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915925 DLXLDTABF193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915926 DLXLDSRVF193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915927 DLXLDTR7F193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915928 DLXLDUNLF193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915929 DLXLDUELF193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915930 DLXLDTWCF193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915931 DLXLDUNDF193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915932 DLXLDT3HF193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915933 DLXLDUD9F193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915934 DLXLDU2QF193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915935 DLXLD8NZF193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915936 DLXLDHCBF193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915937 DLXLDHY2F193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915938 DLXLD7CUF193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915939 DLXLD7EVF193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915940 DLXLDHFVF193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915941 DLXLDG8DF193 11/01/13

Page 3 of 7 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01202022



TOTAL ASSETS

December 2021 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/12/2021 thru 12/09/2021

1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915942 DLXLDH60F193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915943 DLXLDG4WF193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915944 DLXLD9XGF193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915945 DLXLD3A5F193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915946 DLXLD9HDF193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915947 DLXLD7U2F193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915948 DLXLD84PF193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915949 DLXLDA6RF193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915950 DLXLD7PBF193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915951 DLXLD88KF193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915952 DLXLD9NEF193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915953 DLXLD8HMF193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915954 DLXLD90HF193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915955 DLXLDGL5F193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915956 DLXLD9FBF193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915957 DLXLDHYHF193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915958 DLXLD9U6F193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915959 DLXLD9VEF193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915960 DLXLDA2MF193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915961 DLXLDGS0F193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915962 DLXLDHCWF193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915963 DLXLD8PJF193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1915964 DLXLD8JSF193 11/01/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 34SP8Z1 34SP8Z1 11/19/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 34SQ8Z1 34SQ8Z1 11/19/13
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8HWBM02 8HWBM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1920452 DMPMQNPHF182 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1920462 DMQML4V3F182 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1920525 DMRML6JGF182 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1920550 DMRMLE1UF182 06/30/14
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO - REFRESH 1923421 PDL4E03573000 07/21/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1925914 12/02/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1925921 12/02/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1925938 12/02/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1925939 12/02/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1925947 12/02/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1925951 12/02/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1925960 12/02/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1925966 12/02/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1925968 12/02/14
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2598B32 2598B32 05/21/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3498B32 3498B32 05/21/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B498B32 B498B32 05/21/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5498B32 5498B32 05/21/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C954H52 C954H52 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3D54H52 3D54H52 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH JQ5FD42 JQ5FD42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 4HPNG42 4HPNG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH JPZJD42 JPZJD42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH D3GTG42 D3GTG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 8DJTG42 8DJTG42 06/30/15

Page 4 of 7 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01202022



TOTAL ASSETS

December 2021 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/12/2021 thru 12/09/2021

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 9BPNG42 9BPNG42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH JPWHD42 JPWHD42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH JPV6D42 JPV6D42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH J16XG42 J16XG42 07/20/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1943065 DMQPJCX6FK10 07/20/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1943378 DMPNT9M2FP84 07/24/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1943439 F9FPWCMTFCM5 07/28/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D1KDS52 D1KDS52 07/29/15
1 COPIER 1944534 CAGE24057 08/24/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1H5NJ52 1H5NJ52 10/20/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3MVMJ52 3MVMJ52 10/20/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9MVMJ52 9MVMJ52 10/20/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8MVMJ52 8MVMJ52 10/20/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8LVMJ52 8LVMJ52 10/20/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7LVMJ52 7LVMJ52 10/20/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DLVMJ52 DLVMJ52 10/20/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CLVMJ52 CLVMJ52 10/20/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CG5NJ52 CG5NJ52 10/20/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FLVMJ52 FLVMJ52 10/20/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BXSCN52 BXSCN52 11/12/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6ZRCN52 6ZRCN52 11/12/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8XSCN52 8XSCN52 11/12/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7XSCN52 7XSCN52 11/12/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GTSCN52 GTSCN52 11/12/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8VSCN52 8VSCN52 11/12/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GYRCN52 GYRCN52 11/12/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3VSCN52 3VSCN52 11/12/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4VSCN52 4VSCN52 11/12/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH CCD9482 CCD9482 03/29/16
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1947480 DMPRDK19G5VJ 03/31/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B4JFB82 B4JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 45JFB82 45JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G0JFB82 G0JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 85JFB82 85JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 53JFB82 53JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D3JFB82 D3JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9ZHFB82 9ZHFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 50JFB82 50JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 73JFB82 73JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HYHFB82 HYHFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F0JFB82 F0JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G4JFB82 G4JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 91JFB82 91JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8ZHFB82 8ZHFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J1JFB82 J1JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F4JFB82 F4JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 84JFB82 84JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 11JFB82 11JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J4JFB82 J4JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C4JFB82 C4JFB82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 8DW4C82 8DW4C82 04/12/16

Page 5 of 7 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01202022



TOTAL ASSETS

December 2021 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/12/2021 thru 12/09/2021

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6GW4C82 6GW4C82 04/12/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1948033 C02RMC2AH3QD 05/10/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6V9YC82 6V9YC82 06/07/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 1R9YC82 1R9YC82 06/07/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH GW9YC82 GW9YC82 06/07/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3Y9YC82 3Y9YC82 06/07/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9X9YC82 9X9YC82 06/07/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7Y9YC82 7Y9YC82 06/07/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH GY9YC82 GY9YC82 06/07/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH HV9YC82 HV9YC82 06/07/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 8W9YC82 8W9YC82 06/07/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JV9YC82 JV9YC82 06/07/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 1V9YC82 1V9YC82 06/07/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH HQ9YC82 HQ9YC82 06/07/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 7R9YC82 7R9YC82 06/07/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9V9YC82 9V9YC82 06/07/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 9T9YC82 9T9YC82 06/07/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH FT9YC82 FT9YC82 06/07/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 2X9YC82 2X9YC82 06/07/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JW9YC82 JW9YC82 06/07/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3X9YC82 3X9YC82 06/07/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 6T9YC82 6T9YC82 06/07/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 1DBYC82 1DBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH BDBYC82 BDBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 5LBYC82 5LBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH CGBYC82 CGBYC82 06/08/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 8KBYC82 8KBYC82 06/08/16
1 TEACHER LAPTOP D3RMDC2 D3RMDC2 06/14/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 9D37282 9D37282 06/30/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH JKFRD82 JKFRD82 07/05/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6R04XB2 6R04XB2 07/29/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HR04XB2 HR04XB2 07/29/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H5NHYB2 H5NHYB2 08/02/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J7PHYB2 J7PHYB2 08/02/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5QKHYB2 5QKHYB2 08/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5RLHYB2 5RLHYB2 08/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6RLHYB2 6RLHYB2 08/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7RLHYB2 7RLHYB2 08/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7TLHYB2 7TLHYB2 08/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8RLHYB2 8RLHYB2 08/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JPKHYB2 JPKHYB2 08/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CSLHYB2 CSLHYB2 08/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DPKHYB2 DPKHYB2 08/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQKHYB2 FQKHYB2 08/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FPKHYB2 FPKHYB2 08/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FTLHYB2 FTLHYB2 08/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GPKHYB2 GPKHYB2 08/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQKHYB2 GQKHYB2 08/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GSLHYB2 GSLHYB2 08/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HPKHYB2 HPKHYB2 08/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HRLHYB2 HRLHYB2 08/03/16

Page 6 of 7 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01202022



TOTAL ASSETS

December 2021 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 11/12/2021 thru 12/09/2021

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7SLHYB2 7SLHYB2 08/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7VXFYB2 7VXFYB2 08/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8TLHYB2 8TLHYB2 08/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8VXFYB2 8VXFYB2 08/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9RLHYB2 9RLHYB2 08/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9VXFYB2 9VXFYB2 08/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BVXFYB2 BVXFYB2 08/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DSLHYB2 DSLHYB2 08/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H4NHYB2 H4NHYB2 08/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2TLHYB2 2TLHYB2 08/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7XGV3C2 7XGV3C2 11/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CXGV3C2 CXGV3C2 11/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DXGV3C2 DXGV3C2 11/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FXGV3C2 FXGV3C2 11/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HXGV3C2 HXGV3C2 11/03/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4XGV3C2 4XGV3C2 11/03/16
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 3B1Q3G2 3B1Q3G2 05/10/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1952966 FKKS2H2 05/31/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 128DXK2 128DXK2 09/28/17
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1963687 GG7XQ3SAJMVR 01/18/19
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1BM55P2 1BM55P2 02/14/19
1 COMPUTER- TEACHER LAPTOP - REFRESH 8X4JMV2 8X4JMV2 06/10/19
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G0BLNW2 G0BLNW2 05/20/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H1BLNW2 H1BLNW2 05/20/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976618 5CD016BXXB 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976781 5CD0165FKS 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976800 5CD0165C56 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977965 3VVK9FAN900940 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977975 3VVK9FAN901028 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978022 3VVK9FCN904519 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978067 3VVK9FCN904361 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978074 3VVK9FCN904435 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978100 3VVK9FCN904473 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978127 3VVK9FCN904476 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978134 3VVK9FCN904486 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978146 3VVK9FCN904491 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978270 3VVK9FCN904089 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978278 3VVK9FCN904328 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979635 3VVK9FCN903338 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979112 3VVK9FDN902714 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979114 3VVK9FDN902830 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978746 3VVK9FCN900724 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978388 3VVK9FAN902080 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979436 3VVK9FAN900101 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978492 3VVK9FAN902038 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978543 3VVK9FCN903144 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978621 3VVK9FCN903317 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978862 3VVK9FDN807134 10/01/20

TOTAL TECHNOLOGY - 352

Page 7 of 7 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_01202022



Date Item GOVDEALS.COM
Gross Sales 

Price Actual Revenue
7/26/2021 PASS THRU FRIDGE 31.98$            25.00$             
8/19/2021 MIXER  $       3,250.00  $       3,168.75 
8/19/2021 STEAMER 430.00$          419.25$           
8/19/2021 FOOD DISPLAY 102.00$          97.00$             
8/19/2021 REFRIGERATOR 125.00$          120.00$           
8/19/2021 FOOD COUNTER 102.00$          97.00$             
8/25/2021 REFRIGERATOR 53.30$            45.00$             
11/3/2021 PORTABLE (OSBORNE CAMPUS) 1,599.00$       1,462.50$        

11/23/2021 COPIERS 2,325.00$       2,266.88$        
11/23/2021 COPIERS 2,304.00$       2,246.40$        
11/23/2021 COPIERS 2,525.00$       2,461.88$        
11/29/2021 PORTABLE (FAIR OAKS ES) 2,318.55$       2,120.63$        
11/29/2021 PORTABLES (BROWN CAMPUS) 9,866.90$       9,024.60$        
11/29/2021 PORTABLES (NORTON PARK ES) 6,775.50$       6,197.10$        

31,808.23$     29,751.99$      
Auction/Misc

7/15/2021 SA RECYCLING 574.56$          574.56$           
7/15/2021 DEB HILL HGTV 80.00$            80.00$             
7/15/2021 PREMIER 1,028.00$       1,028.00$        
7/15/2021 SA RECYCLING 327.24$          327.24$           
7/15/2021 CW AUSTIN 77.90$            77.90$             
7/15/2021 BRANDON LEDBETTER 75.00$            75.00$             
7/26/2021 SA RECYCLING (FLEET) 511.20$          511.20$           
7/26/2021 SA RECYCLING 332.91$          332.91$           
7/26/2021 COPART 1,086.00$       1,086.00$        
7/26/2021 COPART 8,077.00$       8,077.00$        
7/26/2021 COPART 6,330.00$       6,330.00$        
8/19/2021 SA RECYCLING 1,255.50$       1,255.50$        
8/19/2021 SA RECYCLING 367.95$          367.95$           
8/19/2021 COPART 136.00$          136.00$           
8/19/2021 CW AUSTIN 215.74$          215.74$           
8/19/2021 MILLENNIUM PALLETS 286.00$          286.00$           
8/25/2021 KEVIN LONG 10.00$            10.00$             
8/25/2021 SA RECYCLING 435.20$          435.20$           
8/25/2021 SA RECYCLING 1,798.60$       1,798.60$        
9/8/2021 SA RECYCLING 221.80$          221.80$           
9/8/2021 PREMIER 5,538.70$       5,538.70$        
9/8/2021 CHLOE MOBLEY 60.00$            60.00$             
9/8/2021 CURTIS EVANS 50.00$            50.00$             

9/23/2021 SA RECYCLING 1,105.10$       1,105.10$        
9/23/2021 SA RECYCLING 309.60$          309.60$           
9/23/2021 CW AUSTIN 51.40$            51.40$             
9/24/2021 SA RECYCLING (FLEET) 1,144.20$       1,144.20$        
9/24/2021 SA RECYCLING (FLEET) 772.20$          772.20$           
9/24/2021 SA RECYCLING (FLEET) 1,602.00$       1,602.00$        
9/24/2021 SA RECYCLING (FLEET) 3,225.60$       3,225.60$        

FY 2022 YTD Surplus Sales Revenue 

 Subtotal Online Sales



Date Item GOVDEALS.COM
Gross Sales 

Price Actual Revenue

FY 2022 YTD Surplus Sales Revenue 

9/24/2021 SA RECYCLING (FLEET) 380.40$          380.40$           
10/4/2021 CW AUSTIN 37.90$            37.90$             
10/4/2021 SA RECYCLING 212.00$          212.00$           
10/4/2021 SA RECYCLING 375.20$          375.20$           
10/4/2021 SA RECYCLING 518.40$          518.40$           
10/4/2021 PREMIER 3,366.00$       3,366.00$        
10/4/2021 ORANGE CONE PRODUCTIONS 910.00$          910.00$           

10/12/2021 CYNTHIA FLEMING 70.00$            70.00$             
10/12/2021 DONNA WALLIS 70.00$            70.00$             
10/18/2021 LYNDA ENTSMENGER 35.00$            35.00$             
10/18/2021 ARCH CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 600.00$          600.00$           
10/18/2021 KATHLEEN LOVETT 60.00$            60.00$             
10/19/2021 SA RECYCLING 292.00$          292.00$           
10/19/2021 SA RECYCLING 183.20$          183.20$           
10/26/2021 SA RECYCLING (FLEET) 1,547.40$       1,547.40$        
10/26/2021 SA RECYCLING (FLEET) 1,890.00$       1,890.00$        
10/26/2021 SA RECYCLING (FLEET) 3,153.00$       3,153.00$        
10/26/2021 SA RECYCLING (FLEET) 585.00$          585.00$           
10/26/2021 SA RECYCLING 367.20$          367.20$           
10/26/2021 STEPHEN COCHRAN 25.00$            25.00$             
11/10/2021 SA RECYCLING 768.00$          768.00$           
11/10/2021 SA RECYCLING 789.60$          789.60$           
11/10/2021 SA RECYCLING 268.80$          268.80$           
11/10/2021 CW AUSTIN 34.42$            34.42$             
11/11/2021 SA RECYCLING 1,822.60$       1,822.60$        
11/11/2021 PREMIER 2,277.50$       2,277.50$        
11/23/2021 SA RECYCLING 1,326.40$       1,326.40$        
11/23/2021 RATTANA INTHIRATHVONGSY 20.00$            20.00$             
12/6/2021 STEPHEN COCHRAN 60.00$            60.00$             
12/6/2021 SA RECYCLING (FLEET) 4,565.60$       4,565.60$        
12/6/2021 SA RECYCLING (FLEET) 2,272.00$       2,272.00$        

97,776.25$     95,720.01$      Total All Surplus Sales 



# Description Qty Unit Explanation
1 Misc Furniture 1,400 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
2 Non-Inventoried Misc Equipment 50 pallets Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
3 Non-Inventoried FNS Equipment 5 pallets DamagedObsolete - reviewed by FNS
4 Inventoried Technology** 352 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept
5 Inventoried Maintenance** 0 ea DamagedObsolete - reviewed by Maintenance
6 Inventoried Athletics 3 ea DamagedObsolete - reviewed by Athletics
7 Inventoried Food and Nutrition** 3 ea DamagedObsolete - reviewed by FNS
8 Textbooks/Media Center Books 100 pallets Off Adoption/Obsolete - reviewed by T&L
9 Misc Instructional Tech 0 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept

10 Transportation/Fleet 0 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Fleet Maintenance

11 Portables 0 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by SPLOST
** Detail on file in the Superintendent's office

Surplus Furniture and Equipment for Auction or Disposal 
as of 12/09/2021

1 of 1 Surplus RecapBAI_SurplusSummaryList_01202022



 

AGENDA ITEM #2 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 AGENDA ITEM 

January 20, 2022 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Ratification of a Note Resolution Confirming the Acceptance of the Best Bid for 

the Purchase of $100 Million of Short-Term Construction Notes 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

Construction and other SPLOST projects are currently scheduled and paid using SPLOST funds that are 

collected on a monthly basis throughout the year. 

 

It is estimated that construction costs in Cobb County are increasing 4%-5% each year.  By borrowing funds 

in advance of receipt of  monthly SPLOST collections and starting projects at the beginning of a calendar 

year, it is estimated that construction projects could be accelerated and be less expensive resulting in 

substantial savings to the school district.  Approval will allow SPLOST V construction projects to be bid 

earlier to capture savings in the current construction market.  The acceleration plan proposes the issuance 

of $100 million in short-term construction notes for calendar year 2022. The short–term construction notes 

will be due before December 31, 2022.  

 

On December 9, 2021, the Board approved a resolution approving the issuance of request for bids for the 

purchase of $100 Million on Short-Term Construction Notes. 

 

The District’s financial advisor, Professional Financial Management, Inc., and the District’s bond counsel, 

Murray Barnes Finister LLP, have prepared documentation relating to the short-term construction note 

offering for the solicitation of competitive bids for the sale of the construction notes. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the resolution confirming the acceptance of the best bid for the purchase of $100 Million of Short-

Term Construction Notes. 

 

COST: 

The Cost:     To be determined prior to vote on January 20, 2022 

Account Charge code:   0318-8010-XXXX-9990-0000-00000-50-XXXXXX-00000 

Budgeted:          Yes – SPLOST V 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Brad Johnson 

Nick Parker 

Public Financial Management, Inc. 

Murray Barnes Finister LLP 

 



AGENDA ITEM #3 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGEN DA ITEM 

January 20, 2022 
 
 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval of Utility Easement to Cobb County for 

Permanent Water Quality BMP and Access Easement for the New Eastvalley Elementary School 

 
BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

Cobb County is requesting a utility easement to allow its agents access for maintenance activities to the 

Water Quality Best Management Practice (BMP), for facilities: two Dry Extended Detention Ponds and 

one Hydro-International Water Quality Unit and to prevent development of the property within the 

easement following issuance of the Certificate of Occupancy without written permission from the Cobb 

County Stormwater Management Division.  This easement is required by the provision of the 

Maintenance Agreement to obtain a Land Disturbance Permit. 

 
SUPER I NTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the recommendation for the Utility Easement to Cobb County for the new Eastvalley Elementary 

School. 

 
COST: 

None  

 
DATA SOURCE: 

Marc Smith 

Nick Parker  

Board Attorney 

 



WGS_ 1984_ Web_ Mercator _Auxiliary_ Sphere 
© Cobb County Georgia 

Cobb County Georgia Online Mapping 

Thi• map Is a user generated static output from an 
lntemet mapping site and Is for reference only. Data 

~•:c•u~!:~~~=~~=r"o~:,::::~r.:~~•ynolM 1: 2,4QQ 
THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION 



AGENDA ITEM #4 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

January 20, 2022 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for the Approval of Georgia Department of Education Capital 

Outlay Project Closeout for Various Schools 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In order to receive the final payment of State Capital Outlay Funds allocated for the schools noted below,                

it is necessary that the Cobb County Board of Education provide a Certificate of Resolution to the Georgia 

Department of Education which certifies that all accounts for labor, materials and services for each project’s 

construction have been paid in full and that there are no claims of any nature outstanding, either liquidated 

or disputed.  The funds will reimburse the Cobb County School District for cost already incurred on these 

projects and allow the active construction files with Department of Education to be closed. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt the Certificate of Resolution, have it executed by the Superintendent and the Board Chairman, and 

submit the certificate to the State Department of Education for final payment of State funds due on these 

projects. 

 

COST: 

The following are the maximum available reimbursements from the Georgia Department of Education:     

 

Baker Elementary School (Modifications)-(State #21-633-008) 

Remaining Balance Due from Georgia Department of Education:  $2,032.80 

 

Dowell Elementary School (Modification)-(State #21-633-003) 

Remaining Balance Due from Georgia Department of Education: $143,574.00 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

Nick Parker 

Thomas Marshall 

Board Attorney 



 

AGENDA ITEM #5 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

January 20, 2022 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Authorization to Purchase Twenty-Five (25) School Buses 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

Georgia Statewide Contract 99999-SPD-G20160601-0001, Georgia School Buses and/or Related 

Equipment, Supplies and Accessories was competitively bid through the Georgia Department of  

Administrative Services.  Cobb County School District is utilizing this contract to purchase twenty-five 

(25) 72-passenger propane auto gas fueled buses with air conditioning from Yancey Bus Sales and Service. 

 

SUPERTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION: 

Purchase propane auto gas fueled school buses equipped with air conditioning from Georgia Statewide 

Contract 99999-SPD-G20160601-0001, Georgia School Buses and/or Related Equipment, Supplies and 

Accessories from Yancey Bus Sales and Service. 

 

COST: 

Estimated total cost:            $3,052,595.25 

Budgeted:                 Yes 

Account Charge Code:                                                              S5S001-222-BUSPURCHES-5PITTSTRAN 

SPLOST V Funds:            $2,052,595.25 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency  

Diesel Emission Reduction Act (DERA) National Grant:                    $1,000,000.00 

 

DATA SOURCE: 

Marc Smith 

Matt Sanders 

Nick Parker 

Michael Warner 



 

AGENDA ITEM #6 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

January 20, 2022 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Tapp Middle School 

Electrical Upgrade 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the approved SPLOST V Program, Tapp Middle School is scheduled to receive an 

Electrical Upgrade.  Award of a contract at this time will allow the project to remain on schedule, with a 

Substantial Completion date of July 2022. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Award a contract to Allison Smith Company, LLC. (Smyrna, Ga.) and authorize the Superintendent to 

execute the contract.  

 

COST:  

The Cost to be:           $831,098.00 

Account Charge code:        S5K026TAPM-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-2TAPPMIDLS 

Budgeted: Yes             SPLOST V 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

Nick Parker 



AGENDA ITEM #7 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

January 20, 2022 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for the Adoption of Revisions to Board Policy BCBI - Public 

Participation in Board Meetings 

  

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with Administrative Rule CMA-R and Board Policy BD, administrative rules and board 

policies are to be reviewed on a regular basis.  During a review of Policy BCBI, the Communications 

office has recommended changes regarding sign-up procedures for public comment. 

  

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt proposed revisions to Policy BCBI (Public Participation in Board Meetings), in Section B, School 

Board Governance and Operations, of the Policy Manual of the Cobb County Board of Education, dealing 

with public comment. 

  

COST: 

N/A 

  

DATA SOURCES: 

John Floresta 

Darryl York 

 



  Page 1 of 3  

GREEN font indicates content recommended by Communications 
BROWN font indicates conforming/editorial changes 
 

  
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION POLICY 
 

 

BCBI   Public Participation in Board Meetings 
6/10/21 X/X/22 

 

 

A. GENERAL PROVISON: 

1. Meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education (Board) are held to conduct the affairs 

and business of the school system.  The public is invited to attend all meetings, with the 

exception of executive sessions, and citizens are invited to address the Board at 

appropriate times and in accordance with this policy. 

2. Public comment opportunities are available for the Board to hear from interested members 

of the community. Board members do not provide responses or engage in direct 

conversation during public comment. If speakers wish to receive an answer to a specific 

question, inquiries should be directed to the appropriate district office. 

3. Before addressing the Board, individuals are urged to seek a solution to their concerns 

through the proper staff and administrative channels. 

 

B. SPEAKER ELIGIBILITY: 

The Board will hear public commentary from any interested resident of Cobb County outside 

the City of Marietta; Cobb County School District (District) student or parent/guardian of a 

District student; non-resident owner of property within the geographic boundaries of the 

District; and/or employee of the District pursuant to the guidelines outlined in this Policy. 

Students under the age of 18 must be accompanied by the student’s parent/guardian. 

 

C. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

The Board provides a 30-minute public comment session at each work session and voting 

session of monthly Board meetings to allow individuals, as identified in Section B of this 

Policy, an opportunity to address the Board.  

 

D. SCHEDULING: 

1. (a) Speakers will have an allotted time of two minutes with the Chair having the discretion 

to limit the number of speakers speaking for or against an individual matter, with a 

maximum of 15 speakers. 

2. (b) Individuals desiring to appear before the Board must first complete an online sign-in 

sheet which will should be available at 7:00 p.m. on the day 30 minutes prior to the 

convening of the Board meeting.   

3. (c) The online sign-in sheet should be available until all slots are filled or up until 30 

minutes prior to the work session or voting session of the monthly Board meeting. 

(d) To allow the Board to receive input from as many stakeholders as possible, individuals 

may only address the board at either the work session or voting session of the monthly 

Board meeting. 

4. (e) Speaker information must contain: 

a. (1) Name; 

b. (2) Full physical address and no Post Office boxes. Cobb County property owners not 

residing in Cobb County must provide both their Cobb County property address as well 

as their mailing address; 

c. (3) Telephone number; 

d. (4) E-Mail address; 

e. (5) Discussion topic and which, if any, Board agenda item is related to their topic; 

f. (6) Whether they are a resident of Cobb County outside the City of Marietta; a District 

student or parent/guardian of a District student; a non-resident owner of property 



  Page 2 of 3  

within the geographic boundaries of the District; and/or an employee of the District; 

and 

g. (7) Whether or not they have materials to submit to the Board. 

5. (f) Speakers must present any materials brought for the Board, i.e., letters, photos, 

petitions, written comments, or other documentation, etc., to the designated District 

representative. Speakers are asked to provide ten (10) copies of these materials. The 

District representative shall provide a copy of these materials to each of the following: 

a. (1) Each Board Member; 

b. (2) Superintendent; 

c. (3) Board attorney; and 

d. (4) The District’s records representative. 

 

E. SPEAKING: 

1. Speakers will be scheduled on a first come, first served basis. However, the Chair may 

give priority to those discussing Board agenda items being considered during the Board 

meeting. 

2. Speakers may not gain an additional opportunity to speak by reserving or dividing their 

allotted time for another speaking occasion and may not pass their allotted time to other 

speakers. 

3. An organization may sign up to speak by designating a duly authorized spokesperson and 

one alternate, who may speak only if the primary spokesperson is unable to attend. By 

signing up and by addressing the Board on behalf of an organization, a speaker is 

representing that he or she has been duly authorized by that organization to make the 

comments presented. 

 

F. CONTENT: 

1. Speakers must: 

a. State their name to the Board prior to beginning public commentary; 

b. End their remarks when their allotted time expires; and 

c. Direct public commentary to the Board as a body and not to an individual Board 

Member. 

2. Individuals will not be denied the opportunity to address the Board on the basis of their 

viewpoint.  

3. Speakers should be courteous and professional. The Board will not allow abusive language, 

threats, comments, jeers, applause, or shouts from the floor. Disruptive persons will be 

asked to leave the meeting room. The presiding Board officer may terminate public 

comments that are obscene, threatening, slanderous, profane, vulgar, or defamatory. 

4. Speakers may comment on issues scheduled for consideration at the Board meeting or 

other concerns pertinent to the operation of a school or the District. In addition to the 

guidelines in this Policy, public commentary will not be permitted if: 

a. The topic is excluded by the Open Meetings Act (O.C.G.A. §§ 50-14-1 et seq.). (This 

includes, but may not be limited to, certain land, legal or personnel items); 

b. The speaker makes obscene, profane, vulgar, defamatory, slanderous, or threatening 

gestures/remarks during his/her public commentary; 

c. The speaker discusses a student by name, or shares other information that could lead 

to the personal identification of a student (See, for example, Family and Educational 

Rights Privacy Act, 20 U.S.C. § 1232g); 

d. The speaker makes untrue, slanderous, or defamatory comments or other 

unsubstantiated claims about an identified or identifiable employee (While general 

comments are appropriate for the public comment session, concerns about specific 

individuals should be addressed privately with the appropriate District administrator.); 

or 

e. The speaker disrupts or attempts to disrupt the Board meeting (see, for example, 

O.C.G.A. § 16-11-34). 

 

G. BROADCAST: 

Speakers should be aware that their public commentary may be broadcast live, filmed, 

photographed, or recorded by the District or other non-District media sources. The District 

may rebroadcast public commentary on COBB edTV or on the District or school websites. Any 



  Page 3 of 3  

portion of the public commentary that is not in compliance with this Policy (such as prohibited 

in Section F. above) and/or applicable broadcast authority may be edited prior to broadcast. 

 

H. LIMITATIONS: 

Any person who willfully violates these guidelines may forfeit the remainder of their speaking 

time and the Board may, in consultation with the Board Attorney, issue a written notice 

prohibiting the speaker from appearing before the Board for up to sixty (60) days. 

 

 
Approved: 10/11/78 

Revised: 1/26/84; 8/8/84; 1/24/85; 4/28/88; 7/12/89; 7/8/92; 2/25/93; 9/13/95; 05/23/96; 8/22/96; 11/12/03 
Re-Adopted: 4/11/07 
Confirmed: 5/9/07 
Revised: 7/23/09 
Revised and Re-coded: 5/17/12 (previously coded as Board Policy BEDH) 
Revised: 2/15/18; 6/10/21; x/x/22 
 
Legal Reference 
O.C.G.A. 16-11-34  Preventing or disrupting a meeting of General Assembly or other meetings of members 
O.C.G.A. 16-11-35  Removal from campus or facility of unit of university system or school; failure to leave 
O.C.G.A. 20-2-58  Public Comment Period 
O.C.G.A. 50-14-1  Open Meetings Law 

 


	1.20.22 Board Meeting Agenda
	12.09.21 Board Meeting Minutes
	1.06.22_ Special Meeting Minutes
	BAI 1 - SurplusProperty_01202022
	BAI 1_Att. 1_InventoriedSurplus_01202022
	Inv Surplus

	BAI 1_Att. 2_ SurplusSales BAI
	Sheet1

	BAI 1_Att. 3_SurplusSummaryList_01202022
	Surplus Recap

	BAI 2_Short-Term Construction Notes Accepting of Best Bid
	BAI 3_Eastvalley ES Easement-Detention Pond
	BAI 3_Att. 1_East Cobb
	BAI 4_Close-Out- FY21-Baker ES and Dowell ES
	BAI 5 - Purchase of 25 Buses
	BAI 6_Construction  S5K026TAPM Tapp MS  Electrical Upgrade
	BAI 7_Policy BCBI Revisions
	BAI 7_Att. 1_ Proposed Changes to Policy BCBI



